
Name: Blessed Virgin of Pompeii Church 

Call Number: Mss-3263 

Inclusive Dates: 1899 - 1997 

Bulk: 1.0 cubic feet 

Location: ER, Sh. 089 

Abstract: Blessed Virgin of Pompeii Church was organized in 1899, and the church was 

constructed in 1904.  It was widely known as “The Little Pink Church” because the bricks were 

painted pink during the renovations of the 1950s.  The church was torn down in 1967 for the 

construction of the freeway, but many of the church’s records and paintings survived through the 

effort of Mario A. Carini. 

Administration Note: 

This collection was donated by Mario A. Carini.  The collection was processed in June 2011 by 

Amanda Koehler. 

Contents Box # Folder # 
  

. 

Anniversary books, 1954 1 1 

Articles of Incorporation, 1899 1 2 

Bulletins, 1953-1956 1 3 

Church Newspaper, 1937-1941 1 4 

Correspondence, 1903-1995 1 5 

Events, 1954, 1967 1 6 

Friends of Our Lady of Pompeii, Inc., undated 1 7 

History, Mario A. Carini Research, 1980, 1997 1 8 

Membership Records, 1927-1931 1 9 

Miscellaneous, undated 1 10 

Newspaper Clippings, 1967-1990 1 11 

Property Records, 1903-1966 1 12 

Reports, 1903-1966 1 13 

Sister Irene’s Music, undated 1 14 

Sister Irene’s Music, undated 1 15 

Memorial Book, 1904-1967 1 Loose 

 


